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June 24, 2019

Subject: RFP #1670-P: Engineer of Record for Water System Interconnectivity Initiative
Addendum #2

Gentlemen/Ladies:

A pre-proposal conference was held for the above-referenced Request for Proposals on June 5,
2019. Several firms asked questions during the conference and via email to the Purchasing
Department afterward. Answers to some of the questions are provided below. The remaining
questions will be answered in an upcoming addendum.

Since it is the county’s goal is to provide you will sufficient time to adequately prepare your
proposal after you receive answers to all questions, we are suspending the due date. The next
Addendum will provide both the additional information and a new due date and time.

1. PDF Page 14 — Cover Page and Table of Contents — Are these items to be included as part
of the 25 page limit? What about tabs and a cover letter?
Cover Page, Table of Contents, Required Documents, tabs and a cover letter will not count
as part of the 25 page limit.

2. PDF Page 14 - Proposal Response Requirements Item 3 Required Documents - Sub item 5
with regards to the GA PE and Safe Dams EOR is to be submitted. What should be the
order of placement with regards to the Checklist on PDF page 22? All other sub items
under Item 3 are listed in the Checklist. The assumption is this will not count towards the
25 page limit.
The Checklist of Required Documents is provided for your convenience, and will not govern
the order of documents to be submitted. For the five items listed under Required
Document, please include them in that section in the order shown. The assumption is
correct that it will not count towards the 25 page limit.

3. PDF Page 22 - Checklist - In what order should the Checklist be included as part of the
package? Ahead of the Company Information? The assumption is this will not count
towards the 25 page limit.
The Checklist of Required Documents is included for your convenience; however, we suggest
its inclusion in the Required Documents section. The assumption is correct that it will not
count towards the 25 page limit.



4. The Terms and Conditions have been updated to include:
#26 Scope of Work Exceptions: The county reserves the right to competitively solicit
other vendors for tasks or projects that are anticipated to cost $200,000 or more,
but which would otherwise fall within the Scope of Work specified in the contract.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it
is returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will
still be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or
changes herein.

The opening date for this RFP will be changed. The new opening time and date will be
announced in a future Addendum. Proposals must be received by the Purchasing
Department at the address above, Suite 204, at or before the TBD opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to
accept any additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Natasha Duggan, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-
5150 fax (770) 719-5534 or email at nduggan@fayettecountyga.gov.
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Ted L. Burgess
Director of Purchasing



